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To .
1) All the Principals of University/Constituent/Colleges offering various UG/PG (Professional & Non-

Professional) Courses, KU.
2) All the Principals of affiliated (Govemnment/Aided/Unaided private) Colleges offering various UG/PG
(Prefessional &Non- Professional) Courses, KU,

AR AVALOSIVIim Ol

Sub: UG&PG Professional & Non- Professional) Courses — Issue Original Certificates and
T.CS without insisting the tuition fee (RTF) from the students BC & EBC who are
eligible for scholarships — Instructions — Issued

Ref: (1) Commissioner of BC Welfare, T, S. Hyderabad, Cir. RC No. C2/3845/2023, dated
29/08/2024
(2) Deputy Director (BCW), Hanamkonda RC. No. D/226/2024, dated 09/07/2024.
(3) KU Lr. No. 827//B3/KU/2024, dated 15/07/2024
(4) RC No. D/266/2022,dated 30/06/2025 of the Dist. BC Development Officer (F AC)

e

Sir/Madam

In continuation of the KU letter under reforence 3" cited, I draw your attention to the letter under
reference 4™ cited wherein the District BC Development Officer, Hanamkonda issued instruction that the
colleges/Managements and Principals, shall not collect the Tuition Fee (RTF) Special Fee, not hold original
Certificates and exam hall tickets of poor BC & EBC students who are eligible for Fee Reimbursement
renewal as well as fresh students as per Government rules issued time to time, failing which necessary steps
will be taken against the college Managements/ Principals for Blacklisting the concemed colleges from

gohalooalios ot
SCIG1aTsNnIps SCcinie.

Further, the Commissioner of BC Welfare, TS., Hyderabad noticed that certain colleges
Managements/Principals are insisting the poor BC & EBC Students for payment of Tuition Fee students which
is against Govemment rules, The Department will reimburse the Tuition fee to the Colleges, Managements
concerned as per the eligibility. /

In view of the above, all the College Principals and Management are directed not to collect the Tuition
Fee (RTF) special fee, not to hold original certificates and exam hall tickets of poor BC & EBC students who
are eligible for fee reimbursement renewal as well as fresh students “Hard Copy Received by District
Officer” without fail. Any deviation from the instruction of the Government will warrant action under C.C. A
rules. The University will initiate action against the Institutions who are erroneously insisting the student for
paymenit of fee in deviation of the above instructions.

Yours faithfully,

M"’VJ

REGISTRAR
Copy i0: )
1) The Dean, College Development Council/Academic Audit, KU
2) The Deputy Director, BC Welfare, Hanamkonda
3) The Secretary to Vice- Chancellor, KU

4) The PA to Registrar, KU
5) The SF
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